

MetacatUI - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|------------------|---------------------|
| 5965 | Task | Closed | Normal | Featured data display | | 07/26/2013 11:36 AM |
| 6090 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Handle paging with search filters applied | | 10/25/2013 11:17 AM |
| 6146 | Task | Closed | Normal | Add configurable 'filter' to select just data from that group | | 11/04/2015 01:57 PM |
| 6149 | Task | Closed | Normal | Create SNAP theme | | 10/31/2013 01:47 PM |
| 6150 | Task | Closed | Normal | Create sidebar filter for 2 SNAP working groups | | 10/25/2013 11:07 AM |
| 6151 | Task | Closed | Normal | Create search filter to subset SNAP results | | 10/25/2013 11:09 AM |
| 6152 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Create metacat skin for metacatui-snap | | 10/25/2013 11:12 AM |
| 6153 | Task | Closed | Normal | Create controlled vocabulary for SNAP | | 10/31/2013 01:47 PM |
| 6341 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address metacatui feedback from Gastil-Buhl | | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6428 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create upload chart for user profile | | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6429 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create data year coverage chart in user profile | | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6515 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Deploy the NCEAS MetacatUI theme on data.nceas.ucsb.edu | | 02/24/2015 02:57 PM |
| 6763 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Member node filters are a little buggy | | 06/02/2015 03:59 PM |
| 6986 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Remove CILogon from Arctic theme | | 03/17/2016 02:31 PM |
| 6774 | Task | Resolved | High | Find bugs and inconsistencies in different browsers and OS | Rachel Volentine | 07/01/2015 09:56 AM |
| 5963 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Prototype HTML and CSS layout framework for search results | Matt Jones | 05/24/2013 05:18 PM |
| 5964 | Task | Closed | Normal | Results display | Matt Jones | 07/25/2013 09:23 AM |
| 5970 | Task | Resolved | Normal | High-level mockup of header and footer | Matt Jones | 05/24/2013 05:22 PM |
| 5974 | Task | Closed | Normal | Refactor D1Proxy intermediary to only be used when not directly querying the local Metacat | Matt Jones | 07/25/2013 08:47 AM |
| 5987 | Task | Closed | Normal | Make featured data collapseable when a search is performed | Matt Jones | 07/01/2013 04:19 PM |
| 5973 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Update pager widget on bottom of resultset listing to always show current page | Lauren Walker | 12/09/2013 01:30 PM |
| 5984 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create Lab/Group/Org view of the system | Lauren Walker | 11/18/2015 10:25 AM |
| 6025 | Task | Closed | Normal | Include publish DOI in the UI | Lauren Walker | 09/10/2013 09:52 AM |
| 6072 | Task | Closed | Normal | Design advanced search features | Lauren Walker | 10/01/2013 01:29 PM |
| 6074 | Task | Closed | Normal | Tweak Oswald font spacing | Lauren Walker | 09/06/2013 12:32 PM |
| 6076 | Task | Closed | Normal | Rearrange footer logos | Lauren Walker | 10/02/2013 02:29 PM |
| 6078 | Task | Closed | Normal | Include Metacat documentation using the #external view | Lauren Walker | 09/13/2013 02:20 PM |
| 6104 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Reload previous search and filters when refreshing or reentering the DataCatalogView | Lauren Walker | 10/25/2013 11:25 AM |
| 6105 | Task | Closed | Normal | Search is triggered twice when changing the year slider for the first time after page load | Lauren Walker | 10/04/2013 04:14 PM |
| 6106 | Task | Closed | Normal | Search results do not update properly after clearing all filters | Lauren Walker | 10/04/2013 04:13 PM |
| 6133 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Use updated NCEAS logo | Lauren Walker | 10/09/2013 12:22 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|---------------|---------------------|
| 6155 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Redesign the MetadataView for Gulfwatch theme | Lauren Walker | 10/17/2013 12:38 PM |
| 6203 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Create text input for spatial search and implement with Google Maps Geocoder service | Lauren Walker | 11/25/2013 11:05 AM |
| 6208 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add map to default theme | Lauren Walker | 11/20/2013 02:44 PM |
| 6221 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Borrow spatial aggregation library from d1_dashboard | Lauren Walker | 11/15/2013 04:02 PM |
| 6302 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Design mockup of user statistics page | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6331 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address metacatui feedback from Mike Frenock | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6348 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address feedback from Carl Boettiger | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6358 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address feedback from Corinna Gries | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6359 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address feedback from Mark Servilla | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6361 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Address feedback from Carly Strasser | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2014 02:37 PM |
| 6430 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create a view for each graph type so they are reusable throughout MetacatUI | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6432 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create a Solr query to retrieve upload data | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6438 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add upload chart title with total upload counts for each formatType | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6441 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Pull general info about the user and display at top of page | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6442 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Change colors of charts for GOA theme | Lauren Walker | 03/24/2014 05:56 PM |
| 6443 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Change colors of charts for default theme | Lauren Walker | 03/24/2014 05:58 PM |
| 6444 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Change colors of charts for SNAP theme | Lauren Walker | 03/24/2014 05:57 PM |
| 6447 | Task | Closed | Normal | Linear scale on Y axis does not adjust when an additional line is added to the chart with a higher count | Lauren Walker | 04/17/2014 05:05 PM |
| 6448 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create Solr query to retrieve temporal coverage data | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6450 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Always display the last point on the line | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6451 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Draw the donut chart when results = 0 | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6452 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add class to labels of donut arcs when user hovers over the arcs | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6455 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Pass options to LineChartView on initialization rather than render | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2014 10:50 AM |
| 6456 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Add more interactivity to the line chart | Lauren Walker | 05/07/2014 04:33 PM |
| 6509 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display images in the metadata view | Lauren Walker | 05/07/2015 01:11 PM |
| 6511 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Display a thumbnail of the data images in the search result list | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6524 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Choose a JS lightbox library | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6527 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add Fancybox to the MetacatUI Require.js config | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6534 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test packages with multiple images | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6535 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test images with high resolution | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6536 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test all image file types | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6537 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test image with transparency for design purposes | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6538 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test small images for design purposes | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|---------------|---------------------|
| 6539 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Do not preload all images in the lightbox gallery | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6540 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display an image caption from information in the metadata | Lauren Walker | 07/01/2014 02:27 PM |
| 6543 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display PDFs from data packages in the MetadataView | Lauren Walker | 05/07/2015 01:10 PM |
| 6547 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add sample query and instructions for getting the view count of an object in the API overview page | Lauren Walker | 11/09/2015 07:46 PM |
| 6550 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display images as thumbnails | Lauren Walker | 03/18/2015 04:53 PM |
| 6559 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Draw markers on the map when the geohash facet count is small | Lauren Walker | 06/13/2014 03:22 PM |
| 6560 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Scale clusters based on geohash level | Lauren Walker | 06/04/2014 10:10 AM |
| 6561 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Allow different map options for different themes | Lauren Walker | 09/11/2014 04:32 PM |
| 6564 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Map the geohash counts as tiles rather than clusters | Lauren Walker | 06/12/2014 05:26 PM |
| 6566 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Design how derived datasets will look in search results and the metadata view | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6567 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create a better scale for coloring of the tiles | Lauren Walker | 06/29/2015 09:45 AM |
| 6568 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add info windows to markers and tiles | Lauren Walker | 09/12/2014 09:17 AM |
| 6569 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Map markers for most results when the number found is less than a certain threshold | Lauren Walker | 09/18/2014 08:03 AM |
| 6570 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display the marker and its infowindow when a dataset is hovered on in the list | Lauren Walker | 09/19/2014 12:43 PM |
| 6600 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Display a data table preview thumbnail in the Metadata view | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6601 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Display code previews as thumbnails in the Metadata View | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6602 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add provenance statements underneath entity thumbnails & details in the Metadata View | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6604 | Task | Resolved | Normal | State provenance in the search results | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6605 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Use "entity name" from the metadata for the title of the data details | Lauren Walker | 03/09/2015 03:42 PM |
| 6631 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add downloads chart to the Stats View using the log agg Solr index | Lauren Walker | 11/24/2015 12:06 PM |
| 6632 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display the Member Node logo in the Metadata View in the DataONE theme | Lauren Walker | 06/01/2015 09:21 AM |
| 6635 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show package content metadata in MetadataIndex View | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6647 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Expand the SolrResult model to include provenance index fields | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6650 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Draw a provenance flow chart in the Metadata and MetadataIndex views | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6651 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display a provenance icon in the search results when a data package has a provenance trace | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6652 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a list of data packages (as citations) that are in the prov trace when the provenance icon in the search result list is moused over | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6653 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show the citation and relevant provenance of the dataset when the provenance chart nodes are moused over | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6654 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create a function in the SolrResult model that creates citation text | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6655 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Spatial coverage map is not being added to the Metadata view in the Dataone theme | Lauren Walker | 05/05/2015 04:27 PM |
| 6658 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Only one popover in the search result list should be open at one time | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6659 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add in ID filter | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6668 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show some basic info from the index when a data object in the prov chart has no science metadata | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|---------------|---------------------|
| 6673 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Collapse the prov chart after its height exceeds a certain amount | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6685 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add List Mode/Map Mode controls to the new map search design | Lauren Walker | 04/30/2015 09:16 AM |
| 6686 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Make sure the provenance displays correctly in the Metadata View | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6691 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Provenance Statements list duplicate IDs when navigating from the data search to the metadata view | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6694 | Task | Resolved | Normal | UX evaluation | Lauren Walker | 06/04/2015 10:41 AM |
| 6703 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Dropdown menu from username in upper-right gets cut off screen | Lauren Walker | 04/23/2015 01:08 PM |
| 6708 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Differentiate the prov chart nodes in some way from each other | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6717 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add OpenURL COinS to the search result listing | Lauren Walker | 06/25/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6719 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Tighten up space in the header and footer in the search view | Lauren Walker | 04/23/2015 11:25 AM |
| 6720 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Replace the DataONE theme navigation when the dataone.org site gets updated | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 01:01 PM |
| 6721 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Use a DataONE favicon in the DataONE theme | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 02:42 PM |
| 6725 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create a mockup of the portal and get feedback | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6726 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Draw the statistics for the user | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6727 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Get the name of the user from the CN | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6728 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show the first year the user contributed | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6729 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a list of search results that the user submitted or is a rightsHolder of | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6730 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a "Settings" tab when the user is logged in | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6731 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a list of groups the user belongs to under the settings tab | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6732 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Allow user to add or remove members of a group if they are the owner | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6733 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Allow users to create a new group | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6734 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a list of apps that use the DataONE API and token | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6735 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Generate a new API token on the user profile | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6736 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add a helper tooltip to explain groups | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6737 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Use Solr 4 subquerying to determine if a metadata doc is in a package with a prov trace | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6738 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Restructure the DataCatalogView so that it can use a different search model | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6739 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add the capability to draw the DataCatalogView without the filters and map | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6740 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Do not add the page number to the window location each time the DataCatalogView is rendered | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6741 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display profile differently when the user hasn't uploaded anything yet | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6742 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Logged-in user's name is displaying in profile page instead of the user from the URL | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6744 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Remove abstract from result row | Lauren Walker | 04/23/2015 12:09 PM |
| 6747 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Check cross-browser visual consistency and functionality | Lauren Walker | 06/05/2015 09:10 AM |
| 6748 | Task | Resolved | Normal | The first data coverage year is not being used in the year slider | Lauren Walker | 05/20/2015 02:42 PM |
| 6749 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Taxon search not working in DataONE theme | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 04:48 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|---|---------------|---------------------|
| 6750 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Use the loading template in the search result list while it is loading | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 03:14 PM |
| 6751 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Replace the folder icon | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 04:17 PM |
| 6752 | Task | Rejected | Low | See if Gmaps can allow more precise zooming in | Lauren Walker | 06/26/2015 11:17 AM |
| 6753 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Clearing filters not working | Lauren Walker | 05/19/2015 04:39 PM |
| 6757 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Use the object name from the metadata in the prov charts | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2015 02:11 PM |
| 6762 | Task | Resolved | High | User testing at DUG July 12 | Lauren Walker | 02/08/2016 01:08 PM |
| 6765 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Bugs with zooming in and out on the Gmaps interface | Lauren Walker | 06/23/2015 11:58 AM |
| 6766 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Navigating back to search results doesnt always have the same map zoom | Lauren Walker | 06/05/2015 10:15 AM |
| 6770 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test search interface with slow network connection | Lauren Walker | 06/23/2015 11:59 AM |
| 6771 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Identifier filter should query for partial matches | Lauren Walker | 06/08/2015 02:00 PM |
| 6772 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add "Jump to" and "Go to" input in navigation bar to jump to metadata page, given an ID | Lauren Walker | 06/18/2015 12:27 PM |
| 6773 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Have a stable deployment of search interface and index for UA team testing by early July | Lauren Walker | 07/02/2015 09:35 AM |
| 6775 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Filter list shows whited-out boxes on high resolution displays | Lauren Walker | 02/08/2016 01:08 PM |
| 6776 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Move the Google Map controls to the top-left corner | Lauren Walker | 06/08/2015 02:31 PM |
| 6779 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Test high load conditions | Lauren Walker | 07/09/2015 03:50 PM |
| 6780 | Task | Resolved | High | Cross-origin resource sharing issues in IE and some versions of FF | Lauren Walker | 06/11/2015 04:24 PM |
| 6781 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Enable content proxying on the host running MetacatUI | Lauren Walker | 06/26/2015 11:18 AM |
| 6782 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Zooming into the map returns inconsistent results sometimes | Lauren Walker | 06/23/2015 11:13 AM |
| 6784 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show a link to collapse the member node filter list after it has been expanded | Lauren Walker | 06/24/2015 04:20 PM |
| 6790 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Download contents table is positioned oddly in Firefox38 on Windows 7 | Lauren Walker | 06/29/2015 04:28 PM |
| 6801 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Login failure from DataONE portal displays error message at portal location | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6804 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Get personal information from ORCID identifier | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6806 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display basic info such as first and last name in the group member list | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6807 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Enable direct links to sections of the user portal | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6830 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show the owner of the group in the group list | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6835 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show data owned by all equivalent identities of the logged-in user | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6836 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Don't display "add member" for group members (non-owners) | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6837 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show ORCID IDs in the autocomplete dropdown when adding members to a group and mapping equiv identities | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6844 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Don't list yourself in the map identities autocomplete list | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6851 | Task | Resolved | Normal | No notification is displayed after successful group creation | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6856 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display a list of groups the user is in on their profile | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6869 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create mockups of the sign-in popup window | Lauren Walker | 11/18/2015 10:28 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|--------------|----------|---|---------------|---------------------|
| 6870 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Search for LDAP accounts via email when mapping accounts and adding group members | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:47 PM |
| 6871 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add more labeling to the account search inputs on portal pages | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6873 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display the user's token instead of hiding it behind a "Generate Token" button | Lauren Walker | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |
| 6878 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Only display the user profile page for yourself when you are logged in | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6888 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Mock up 3 profiles to send to UA team | Lauren Walker | 11/30/2015 01:51 PM |
| 6896 | Task | Resolved | Normal | User is not signed out when session expires | Lauren Walker | 01/08/2016 12:36 PM |
| 6902 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Final testing before tag | Lauren Walker | 12/15/2015 09:51 AM |
| 6914 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Pending map request does not get removed from the UI when it is successfully confirmed | Lauren Walker | 01/12/2016 03:48 PM |
| 6920 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Change format of "Contributor since.." in profile | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6921 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Show total amount of downloads underneath the username | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6922 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create Member Node profiles | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6925 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add pager to the group members list | Lauren Walker | 01/12/2016 03:14 PM |
| 6926 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Make group name/title in profile a link to the group profile | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6927 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Display user email address in profile | Lauren Walker | 01/07/2016 11:08 AM |
| 6930 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Change downloads chart to bar chart with log scale | Lauren Walker | 01/11/2016 12:57 PM |
| 6931 | Task | Resolved | Normal | User profile is grayed out sometimes even when activity is found | Lauren Walker | 01/11/2016 05:09 PM |
| 6932 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Metadata download stats are shown even though no metadata docs were uploaded by that person | Lauren Walker | 01/11/2016 03:55 PM |
| 6933 | Task | Works For Me | Normal | Download stats are wrong when logged in and viewing in Firefox | Lauren Walker | 01/12/2016 03:51 PM |
| 6934 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Apply partial COUNTER compliant filters, not full | Lauren Walker | 01/11/2016 12:13 PM |
| 6940 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Turn off the settings panel of the user profile page in non-DataONE themes | Lauren Walker | 01/13/2016 05:20 PM |
| 6946 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Create mockup of the services display in metadata and search result views | Lauren Walker | 08/03/2016 10:17 AM |
| 6964 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Remove LTERN as a CiLogon example in the login popup | Lauren Walker | 02/23/2016 11:52 AM |
| 6974 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Check auth token before Modify registry form is loaded | Lauren Walker | 03/14/2016 01:53 PM |
| 6975 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Wait for user model status before sending register-dataset.cgi requests | Lauren Walker | 03/11/2016 04:36 PM |
| 6977 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Replace registry login form with metacatUI auth token sign in form | Lauren Walker | 03/11/2016 04:36 PM |
| 6979 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add Slaask chat widget | Lauren Walker | 03/15/2016 06:00 PM |
| 6983 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Put new navigation in theme, after it is finalize with team | Lauren Walker | 03/16/2016 05:45 PM |
| 6985 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add submenus to arctic theme and style the same as their WP | Lauren Walker | 03/21/2016 05:49 PM |
| 6992 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Replace 'authenticatoin_token' text depending on deployment environment | Lauren Walker | 05/10/2016 03:10 PM |
| 6993 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Remove Publish with DOI button from Arctic theme | Lauren Walker | 03/22/2016 04:20 PM |
| 7006 | Task | Resolved | Normal | UX testing of MN data service mockups | Lauren Walker | 03/30/2016 10:42 AM |
| 7048 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop the 'Update Metadata' use case | Lauren Walker | 09/27/2016 09:52 AM |
| 7049 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop the 'View Public Metadata' use case | Lauren Walker | 09/27/2016 09:53 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 7050 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop the 'Add a Nested Dataset' use case | Lauren Walker | 09/28/2016 01:30 PM |
| 7151 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Take out "Only results with data" filter from the Arctic Data Center theme until Solr issue has been fixed | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2016 11:06 AM |
| 7152 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Identifier filter should search the 'documents' and 'resourcemap' fields too | Lauren Walker | 11/04/2016 11:06 AM |
| 5966 | Task | Closed | Normal | Sidebar layout and design | Chris Jones | 07/25/2013 09:10 AM |
| 5967 | Task | Closed | Normal | Header layout and design | Chris Jones | 07/25/2013 09:09 AM |
| 5968 | Task | Closed | Normal | Footer layout and design | Chris Jones | 07/25/2013 09:08 AM |
| 5969 | Task | Closed | Normal | Metadata package display layout and design | Chris Jones | 07/25/2013 09:11 AM |
| 5978 | Task | Closed | Normal | Design logo | Chris Jones | 07/25/2013 09:07 AM |
| 5981 | Task | Closed | Normal | About template and view | Chris Jones | 08/01/2013 04:32 PM |
| 5983 | Task | Closed | Normal | Data management basics page | Chris Jones | 08/01/2013 04:34 PM |
| 6220 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Find JS library for centroid calculation | Chris Jones | 11/15/2013 04:03 PM |
| 7041 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop a design document to steer software development. | Chris Jones | 09/30/2016 02:06 PM |
| 7042 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop mockup images for editor use cases | Chris Jones | 09/30/2016 02:02 PM |
| 7043 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Develop use case documents for basic editor functions | Chris Jones | 09/30/2016 02:06 PM |
| 7044 | Task | Closed | Normal | Develop the 'Upload Data' use case | Chris Jones | 07/06/2016 02:46 PM |
| 7045 | Task | Closed | Normal | Develop the 'Rename a file' use case | Chris Jones | 07/11/2016 11:25 AM |
| 7046 | Task | Closed | Normal | Develop the 'Remove a file' use case | Chris Jones | 07/11/2016 02:58 PM |
| 7047 | Task | Closed | Normal | Develop the 'Add Metadata' use case | Chris Jones | 07/13/2016 01:34 PM |
| 7056 | Task | Closed | Normal | Investigate schema-based JS object generation | Chris Jones | 09/30/2016 02:05 PM |
| 5971 | Task | Closed | Normal | Implement and test record sorting | ben leinfelder | 08/23/2013 03:56 PM |
| 6023 | Task | Closed | Normal | Implement a new MN.publish() method | ben leinfelder | 08/23/2013 03:56 PM |
| 6024 | Task | Closed | Normal | Wire-up the MN.publish() method to a REST endpoint | ben leinfelder | 08/23/2013 03:56 PM |
| 6026 | Task | Closed | Normal | Implement MN.getPackage() | ben leinfelder | 07/08/2013 09:51 PM |
| 6027 | Task | Closed | Normal | Wire-up the MN.getPackage() method to a REST endpoint | ben leinfelder | 07/08/2013 12:31 PM |
| 6028 | Task | Closed | Normal | Wire-up the MN.view() method to a REST endpoint | ben leinfelder | 07/08/2013 06:10 PM |
| 6029 | Task | Rejected | Normal | Implement MN.listViews() | ben leinfelder | 07/09/2013 09:47 AM |
| 6037 | Task | Closed | Normal | Implement EML view page | ben leinfelder | 07/25/2013 08:34 AM |
| 6052 | Task | Closed | Normal | Release Metacat 2.1.1 with publishing bugs fixed | ben leinfelder | 08/23/2013 04:20 PM |
| 6200 | Task | Closed | Normal | Add a marker to the map for each result item with spatial data | ben leinfelder | 11/15/2013 04:05 PM |
| 6201 | Task | Closed | Normal | Display an info bubble for each marker on hover | ben leinfelder | 11/15/2013 04:04 PM |
| 6209 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add map to KNB theme | ben leinfelder | 11/21/2013 02:18 PM |
| 6743 | Task | Resolved | Normal | Equivalent identities are messing with name display | ben leinfelder | 12/17/2015 03:35 PM |